

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 10:33 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Question on Veolia study on Flint water from March 2015

Thanks

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 10:31 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) ; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Question on Veolia study on Flint water from March 2015

Terry:

The City hired Veolia to help them resolve the TTHM problem.

Randy

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 21, 2016, at 10:03 AM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thanks.

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 10:01 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Question on Veolia study on Flint water from March 2015

Flint retained them and got the final report

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 21, 2016, at 10:00 AM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

All...

See below. Didn't the city contract for the Veolia study? Seems best to direct Jacob there, yes?

From: Jacob Kanclerz [<mailto:jacob@mirsnews.com>]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 9:57 AM

To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Question on Veolia study on Flint water from March 2015

Terry,

I wanted to see if you could provide me some more context on what looks like a third-party study on Flint water that was conducted for EM Jerry Ambrose by Veolia in March 2015. I found this as part of the emails the Governor released yesterday.

The study starts on pg. 151 (I would attach the PDF but it is too large to send, I trust you have access to these emails).

I just wanted to see if you could provide the backstory on this -- who initiated the study, what was the goal and were any of the recommendations implemented in Flint? Let me know more when you get a chance today. Thanks!

--

Jacob Kanclerz
Reporter, MIRS News
Office: 517-482-2125
Cell: 810-923-8235
Twitter: @jacobkanclerz